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Settlement Privileged Communication 

 
June 22, 2012 

 
Via Fax Only 
202-625-7001 
 
Stevan Lieberman 
Greenberg & Lieberman 
2141 Wisconsin Ave. NW, Suite C-2 
Washington, D.C. 20007 
 

Re: Potential Settlement 
 
Dear Stevan: 
 
As you may be aware, we have commenced proceedings both in the United States 
and in Hong Kong against your client, FF Magnat Limited, Maxim Bochenko 
d/b/a Oron.com.  
 
I believe that we are, at this point, at a juncture where settlement will be most 
advantageous to your client.  I understand that you believe that Oron is covered 
by the DMCA’s safe harbor.  Without any disrespect to your legal analysis, I 
disagree.  If you look at the troubles faced by Megaupload, I think you will see 
that I am not alone in my perception. 
 
I propose a settlement on the following terms: 
 
1) Oron will take both strong and bold measures to keep Liberty Media 

content off of its servers.  What that will entail, specifically, you and I will 
have to discuss.  I understand that there may be technological constraints 
or other practical issues to take into account and LMH is willing to be 
reasonable. 

2) Oron will assist Liberty Media in identification and civil prosecution of 
any parties who have been using Oron to distribute Liberty’s copyrighted 
works.  This will include, but will not be limited to, full disclosure of IP 
addresses, banking information, emails and any other information that 
may assist in bringing these individuals to justice. 

3) Liberty will have unprecedented access to take down and delete any of its 
materials that are being distributed through Oron.com. 
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4) Any payments due to anyone who has been distributing Liberty materials will be frozen. 
5) Oron will permanently ban, by email address, PayPal account, IP address, and any other 

reasonable and robust metric, any user who is the subject of even a single Liberty Media 
takedown notice.   

6) Oron will pay Liberty a one-time payment of $500,000.1  
 
In exchange: 
 

7) Liberty will withdraw its lawsuit in Nevada and its proceedings in Hong Kong. 
8) Liberty will agree not to file suit in the future and to privately arbitrate any future disputes. 
9) Liberty will assist in providing some public relations help for Oron in order to minimize the 

chance of other lawsuits being brought against it.  This shall include, disingenuous as it may be, 
public statements that we are convinced that Oron does have DMCA protection. 

 
Please understand that this represents a significant reduction in what we had previously requested so that 
we can all get to a resolution before Oron is forced to spend significant attorney’s fees. 

 
 

 
       Best regards, 

 
       Marc. J. Randazza 
 
Encls. 

                                                
1 This represents a small fraction of the available damages, and still leaves your client with a significant 
amount of the funds in its frozen accounts.   Please note that as work is done on this file, this number will 
go up – not down.  My client is willing to settle for such a low sum in exchange for expedited resolution of 
the matter.  If Oron decides that it would prefer to litigate this matter for a few months, it must understand 
that this decision will likely move the parties further apart.   
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